Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Craig Drizin <craig@weber-hayes.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:07 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Cockerham, Kyle@Waterboards; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Pat
Hoban

Subject: Piezometer Fieldwork data: Fuel Leak Case RO271 and GeoTracker Global ID
T0600100538, EXXON, 3055 35th Avenue, Oakland

Attachments: F 2 Rev Proposed Piezometer Locations.pdf; PZs_All.pdf

Keith,

Four piezometers were installed at the subject site on July 28, 2017 in accordance with approved Work Plans. A site
map showing the piezometer locations is attached, along with the boring logs of the piezometers.

Field staff returned to the site on August 18 to inspect the piezometers. On that day shallow piezometers PZ-1A and 2A
were dry (total depth of each approximately 12.5 feet below ground surface [bgs]). Water was found in deeper
piezometers PZ-1B at 17.57 feet bgs and in PZ-2B at 16.97 feet bgs, respectively (total depth of PZ-1B and 2B is
approximately 20 feet bgs). The depth-to-groundwater in the closest monitoring well (MW-3) was 15.09 feet bgs, which
does not correlate with the depth to water in the deeper PZs.

Field staff attempted to develop the piezometers, but each de-watered after approximately one piezometer volume
(300 milliliters) of water was removed. The water level did not recover more than 17% in each piezometer before the
end of the day, so development and sampling could not be completed. Based on these observations we do not believe
the piezometers are screened in a viable water bearing zone.

To confirm the situation we plan to return to the site on August 31 to check water levels and attempt to complete
piezometer development and sampling. If the water levels in the piezometers do not recover to 80% of the initial water
level (or if they are still dry) by the end of the day on August 31, we will return to the site to check the water levels
within 24-hours - on September 1, 2017. If the water levels in the piezometers do not recover to 80% of the initial water
level within 24-hours, we will assume the piezometers are not screened in a viable water bearing zone and we will not
attempt to collect a water sample from them.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Thank you,
Craig Drizin

Weber, Hayes and Associates
831-722-3580
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JOB NO.: 2X103.G DATE: July 28, 2017
CLIENT: Golden Empire Properties Well #
GEOLOGIC LOG LOCATION:3033 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA PZ-1A
Plezometer LOGGED BY: J. Chaney, PG #8452
DRILLER: Environmental Control Associates (Jeff Edmond) 1Shoefe1t
DRILL METHOD: Hydraulic Driven Dual Wall Probes
T . .
s|£]2 [Coringinformation. || <2, SOIL DESCRIPTION & CLASSIFICATION
c—~ | < g EE Groundwater Zones, §£ EE ] Lithologic USsSCSs (Lith0|OgiC name, color, moisture,
22 |50 a sa| s£l0 . . ; o
% 3 %_ z © S Well Construction §O Q gfnz Pattern symbol denS|ty/conS|sltency, grain size A)’
oL |elale Details 5 | ¥o%= other descriptors, HC odor.)
512 [*
f SM , dark brown (10YR 3/3), dry, appears medium dense,
] 5y 60-70% fine to medium sand, 20-30% silt fines, no odor, no dis-
1 — Sl [ | ee%s R5 coloration. Gradational contact.
Borehole diameter from ground 2|8 %8 -b°aoeu {7 ;f
- sutace (o feet = G-nches ; - % %yei= .l SC |Clayey SAND, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/6), dry to damp,
2 — S|« %o oZ,,,S)E‘:oog appears medium dense, slightly plastic, 60-70% fine to medium
d sE2o, e I Ne sand, trace coarse sand, trace localized fine gravel, 30-40% clay
I 11%, LT fines, no odor, no discoloration.
G T g 0% 9 8
3 = : < ggbn“ﬁhaoof;g:a’ )
A gpes - Gradational contact.
— N - - - -
o |S Peateet s
4 0 N ‘> ey :%‘ SW-SM | Well Graded SAND w/ Silt/Clay & Gravel, dominantly olive
c 9 NS L v brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to damp, appears medium dense, 40-50%
1 2 3 « |0 o * 0‘ ® fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25% fine to
5 — = J > .f. fu: " medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, trace odor,
3 y ") Ry Y no apparent discoloration.
— @, °
= I RN S T
6 ; Portl'and Celment N ‘)B; ? o o o
| -g 0.5'to0 8.5' bgs ’ ) ’ ‘? 0@
T el
7 |03 e
[Z]
-1 [l= - Gradational contact
g — g Hyg?iedeignéonite
.0 10 0o. S
o 9 Sandy CLAY w/ Gravel, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4) , dry to
] s slightly damp, very stiff to hard, dominantly clay fines, 25-30%
9 — o sc fine to medium sand, some coarse sand, 10-15% fine subangular
o to subrounded gravels, low hydrocarbon odor, no apparent dis-
7 2 coloration.
e #3 RMC Sand
8.51012.8" bgs— - Gradational contact.
11 654 Well Graded SAND w/ Silt/Clay & Gravel, dominantly olive
0015_2?\;??';88” brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to damp, appears medium dense, 40-50%
n 9.5'to 12.5' bgs sw-sm | fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25% fine to
12 — medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, strong hydro-
4000 carbon odor, no apparent discoloration.
13 —
14 —
15 —
16 —
17 —
18 —
19 —
20 —

AJOB\2X103\FIGURES\LOGS\PZ-1A.CNV




GEOLOGIC LOG

Piezometer

JOB NO.: 2X103.G DATE: July 28, 2017

CLIENT: Golden Empire Properties Well #
LOCATION:3033 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA PZ-1B
LOGGED BY: J. Chaney, PG #8452

DRILLER: Environmental Control Associates (Jeff Edmond) 1Shoefe1t
DRILL METHOD: Hydraulic Driven Dual Wall Probes

Coring Information,

SOIL DESCRIPTION & CLASSIFICATION

©

zlele el

olc|E< ° 522¢ K . .
= [2] 3| 8E |croundwater zones, [S<| 252% Lithologic | USCS (Lithologic name, color, moisture,
“ i) (@] oY = 0‘559 . . . . o
% [0} %_ = © 2 | well Construction gg Schy Pattern [symbol denS|ty/conS|s.tency, grain size%,
e |glale Details & | =89 other descriptors, HC odor.)

o |m | o

w

= 0 SM

20

No Blow Counts - Hydraulic Driven

143

1870

4000

4000

4000

712

Portland Cement
0.5"to 14' bgs

Borehole diameter from ground
surface to 5 feet = 6-inches

Hydrated Bentonite
14 to 16' bgs

#3 RMC Sand
16'to 20' bgs

Pre-Pack
0.010-inch Screen
17' to 20' bgs

Nl NV N? NV N2 N2 NV NV NV NV NV NV N N8N NE NN NN N8N N NS

, dark brown (10YR 3/3), dry, appears medium dense,
60-70% fine to medium sand, 20-30% silt fines, no odor, no dis-
coloration. Gradational contact.

2028, 22| sc [Clayey SAND, dark yellowish brown (10YR 476), dry fo damp,
%afi o;us)f‘:ag appears medium dense, slightly plastic, 60-70% fine to medium
95, U’.,‘;:__J,,{ sand, trace coarse sand, trace localized fine gravel, 30-40% clay
bt S il | fines, no odor, no discoloration.
Go@d 2% 9% 5 ®
808 b e 20
nl:?no D°°,,_o”
b, 525004 o i;o" i - Gradational contact.
8, o9 &
Ip. a&"a‘:?@ SW-SM | Well Graded SAND w/ Silt/Clay & Gravel, dominantly olive
® ‘;‘ s i p brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to damp, appears medium dense, 40-50%
<, 0 0. fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25% fine to
4 R el medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, trace odor,
i &f . :%‘ no apparent discoloration.
p.o . @
[ I Y |
- P s ‘b
© e T
‘B.q ﬂ‘oeeg:
P. g&f“’: )
[ I Y |
- [ Y ‘b
® "o N o ¢
8, ‘0‘@“
sogn’ s - Gradational contact
o "%"T"é:?bocg sc
:‘:ooof,".sga__e:.; Sandy CLAY w/ Gravel, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4) , dry to
03,«:: z.:f::’:gj slightly damp, very stiff to hard, dominantly clay fines, 25-30%
858N, 29 fine to medium sand, some coarse sand, 10-15% fine subangular
"ffn;:ve:’;o to subrounded gravels, moderate to strong hydrocarbon odor, no
[05 295 ¢ %50 % apparent discoloration.
¥, Da‘;a‘:_ba“ .
Yo do 56 2500 ¢ - Gradational contact.
Ga%q b r)"_gf
‘_‘,®°,e° %| sw-sm |Well AND w/ Silt/CI ravel, dominantly olive
Pt * o vl » brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to damp, appears medium dense, 40-50%
RS o, fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25% fine to
4 R el medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, strong hydro-
e @? ‘;“é. carbon odor, no apparent discoloration.
g - Gradational contact.
sc Sandy CLAY, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4), moist, very stiff
to hard, dominantly clay fines, 30-40% fine to medium sand,
trace coarse sand, trace fine subrounded gravels, strong hydro-
carbon odor, no discoloration. Gradational contact.
Well Graded SAND w/ Silt/Clay & Gravel, dominantly olive
brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to damp, appears medium dense, 40-50%
sw-sm | fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25% fine to
medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, strong hydro-
carbon odor, no apparent discoloration.
- Gradational contact.
sc Sandy CLAY, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4), damp, very stiff

to hard, dominantly clay fines, 30-40% fine to medium sand,
trace coarse sand, trace fine subrounded gravels, moderate to
strong hydrocarbon odor, no discoloration.
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GEOLOGIC LOG

Piezometer

JOB NO.: 2X103.G DATE: July 28, 2017
CLIENT: Golden Empire Properties Well #
LOCATION:3033 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA PZ-2A
LOGGED BY: J. Chaney, PG #8452
DRILLER: Environmental Control Associates (Jeff Edmond) 1Shoefe1t
DRILL METHOD: Hydraulic Driven Dual Wall Probes

T . .
c| 22 | Coringinformation. | f <2, SOIL DESCRIPTION & CLASSIFICATION
= T~ s s3%% i i i
< %\ c § S g Groundwater Zones, 5%_ EEES Lithologic USCS (dLIthC.):O/gIC ngn;e, color, rnOI-StUE/e,
% [0 2 z 13 Well Construction 58 $g;,v Pattern symbol ensi y COﬂSIS. ency' graln size 7,
as |gla]e Details s adN® other descriptors, HC odor.)
o || o
(2]
=0
Concrete driveway (~4 inches thick)
] sMm Silty SAND, dark brown (10YR 3/3), dry to damp, appears medi-
1 - um dense, 60-70% fine to medium sand, 20-30% silt fines, no
Borehole diameter from ground odor, no discoloration. Gradational contact.
— surface {0 5 feet = G-inches SC |Clayey SAND, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/6), damp to moist,
2 appears medium dense, slightly plastic, 60-70% fine to medium
sand, trace coarse sand, trace localized fine gravel, 30-40%
— clay fines, no odor, no discoloration.
8 7 - Gradational contact.
4 sw-sm [Well Graded SAND w/ Silt/Clay & Gravel, dominantly olive
c 0 brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to slightly damp, appears medium dense,
— I 40-50% fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25%
5 — = fine to medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, trace
o odor, no apparent discoloration.
— L
El
6 E Portland Cement
o] 0.5"'to 8.5' bgs
- >
b
7 B )
2
— = .
=1 Hydrated Bentonite
8 — o 6.5t08.5' bgs
o
] 3
9 o - Same as above.
ml| O
- o
w04d/1% #3 RMC Sand
8.5't0 12.5' bgs——
" 0 Pre-Pack
- 0.010-inch Screen
9.5'to 12.5' bgs
12 —
0
13 —
14 —
15 —
16 —
17 —
18 —
19 —
20 —
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JOB NO.: 2X103.G DATE: July 28, 2017
CLIENT: Golden Empire Properties Well #
GEOLOGIC LOG LOCATION:3033 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA PZ-2B
DRILLER: Environmental Control Associates (Jeff Edmond) 1hoefe1t
DRILL METHOD: Hydraulic Driven Dual Wall Probes
T . .
s|£]2 [Coringinformation. || <2, SOIL DESCRIPTION & CLASSIFICATION
c—~ 1213 g'g Groundwater Zones, |S=| 25247 Lithologic | USCS (Lithologic name, color, moisture,
2o |s]|© a sa| s£lo . . . o
a o 212 |22 | wein construction |58] §E5s Pattern |symbol denS|ty/conS|s.tency, grain size%,
e |glale Details & | =89 other descriptors, HC odor.)
o |m | o
w
=0 o - - .
*° o ."| - Concrete driveway (~4 inches thick)
1 - ] ‘,; £°»:0‘°m s , dark brown (10YR 3/3), dry , appears medium dense
Borehole diameter from ground > > D‘,:",“L T 60-70% fine to medium sand, 20-30% silt fines, no odor, no dis-
— surface fo & feet = G-inches s 1% Ptitipy coloration. Gradational contact.
5 NI "aéflﬁagu,.gag sc , dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/6), damp to moist,
> ke, % PENE appears medium dense, slightly plastic, 60-70% fine to medium
- K el °,=,ﬁ:;:-c sand, trace coarse sand, trace localized fine gravel, 30-40% clay
3 2 ‘> oLy fines, no odor, no discoloration.
59 N v - Gradational contact.
] q LPON al |
< a Y
. o ] [ 9 Y| sw-sv [Well Graded SAND wi SiltiClay & Gravel, dominantly olive
ol “)m ° °°W: o brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to slightly damp, appears medium dense,
— NP AR 40-50% fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25%
5 — s’ DY f.‘ 0. fine to medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, trace
)) N A .;,f odor, no apparent discoloration.
— @, ¢
S| [« 1" @®e good
| n
6 Portland Cement )\ ‘)B: ? i ° :‘;
_] 0.5"to 14' bgs ’)/ N ‘a"‘.-.
- LY
JH: SR
7 c|l O > MPeag,'en"!
g p < -: -a&‘,‘wo e;‘:
— g )\ ‘) so co s 38
g8 — )/ .99 “.-.
= IO C ORI
g )\ ("‘ 'qgoo :%‘
°* 1/ |= ] | spee . @
> . < L - p
— T s’ NN - Gradational contact
10 ] 0 S|k [@tee®™ & ¢
2 > ‘) PP A s oc |Sandy CLAY w/ Gravel, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4) , dry to
= 5 9 P slightly damp, very stiff to hard, dominantly clay fines, 25-30%
> > 0P 08 5 . . .
11 — Q S |« Peofel G e fine to medium sand, some coarse sand, 10-15% fine subangular
(8} "0 .8 2o b s R . .
3 > 20, 4o J Mo to subrounded gravels, no odor, no discoloration. Gradational
— H s <) RETT contact.
-_— a Q |
12 — 0 S [% segtt %an
o >: >, a&"ﬂf ?@ sw-sm | Well Graded SAND w/ Silt/Clay & Gravel, dominantly olive
— z o1 ‘) » % * e atp brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to damp, appears medium dense, 40-50%
13 0 NE .f. MY ‘.-.‘ fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25% fine to
> She v e H ~;“ medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, no odor, no
- 4 [ ] can ber discoloration.
14 — 2, o " - Gradational contact.
- Hydrated Bentonite YA Sandy CLAY, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4), damp to moist,
15 — “f;::":f:;::i very stiff to hard, dominantly cla_y fines, 30-40% fine to medium
Lo edd SC sand, trace coarse sand, trace fine subrounded gravels, strong
. %uigm“}’ﬁoi’ué’:_f hydrocarbon odor, no discoloration. Gradational contact.
16 0 Sk s
1Pesifo(R@ e Well Graded SAND w/ Silt/Clay & Gravel, dominantly olive
=] #:%I?MZ%‘Sgnd '1ze. e T N brown (2.5Y 4/4), dry to damp, appears medium dense, 40-50%
17 - 025 bgs B ‘ot “f‘ fine to medium sand, up to 10% coarse sand, 20-25% fine to
" | R medium subangular gravels, 15-20% clay/silt fines, no odor, no
- .o .‘.03 SW-sM | discoloration.
18 0 | gorprefack N CIEPRI - Gradational contact.
170 20' bgs o| PN
] ' &"‘v" e Sandy CLAY, dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4), damp, very stiff
19 — . Ogogsc';:co" to hard, dominantly clay fines, 30-40% fine to medium sand,
e ?vbac?zo-u‘o'%ij; sc trace coarse sand, trace fine subrounded gravels, moderate to
n 0 ) ;‘:.g;%:f};g A strong hydrocarbon odor, no discoloration.
20 dl D% 0
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